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Malave, Erin M.

From: corphelp

Sent: Wednesday, December 16, 2009 7:55 AM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: FW: Change of Address and Tax |ID Update for Document PO9000051277
Thanks,

Mike

Internet Access

----- Original Message-----

From: ygonzalez@mychoicegroup.com [mailto:ygonzalez@mychoicegroup.com]
Sent: Tuesday, December 15, 200% 4:095 PM

To: corphelp

Subject: Change ¢f Address and Tax 1D Update for Document P0OS000051277

Hellio,

My Name is Ybrahim Gonzalez, I am the Owner of Cheice Insurance Group Of South Florida,

Inc, A for Profit Corporation. I wish to update my FEIN Number which is 27-0358793, and
P ——————

change my principal place of business to:

Choice Insurance Group Of South Florida, TInc 1580 Sawgrass Corporate Parkway, Suite 130
Sunrise, FL 33323

If you have any questions, you may contact me at $54.315.4607.
Thank you,

Ybrahim Gonzalez
President/ General Agent

Choice Insurance Group

1580 Sawgrass Corporate Parkway
Suite 130

Sunrise, FL 33323

954.315.4607 Cffice
866.841.5597 Fax

+*Did you know that we offer Health, Life, Disability, Retirement, Commercial/Persocnal
Auto, Heomeowners, Personal Watercraft/Recreational Vehicles, Worker's Comp., General
Liability and Windstorm. Call us to review your peortfolio today.**

Discount Dental Insurance Click Here http://www.dpbrokers.com/3%€22.dp




